INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 6, 2005

TO: LaTonda Simmons
Boards and Commissions Management
Office of the City Clerk

FROM: Vice Mayor Brunner

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Measure Y oversight committee

I would like to appoint Amy Lemley to fill the District One seat on the Measure Y
oversight committee,

Please contact Justin Horner with any questions regarding this matter at x7062.



DRAFT

OAKLAND CITY COUNCIL

RESOLUTION NoO. C.M.S.

RESOLUTION APPOINTING AMY LEMLEY AS A MEMBER OF THE
VIOLENCE PREVENTION AND PUBLIC SAFETY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

WHEREAS, Viclence Prevention and Public Safety Act of 2004,
also known as Measure Y, creates the Violence Prevention and Public
Safety Oversight Committee; and

WHEREAS, Violence Prevention and Public Safety Act of 2004
specifies that members of the Violence Prevention and Public Safety
Oversight Committee are to be appointed one by each Member of the City
Council and three by the Mayor, to serve such terms as set by the City
Council by Ordinance; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that by the nomination of Vice Mayor Brunner the
following individual is hereby appointed to the term beginning as set forth
below and ending as to be determined by Ordinance:

Amy Lemley, to complete the term beginning and ending according
to the terms set by Ordinance.

IN COUNCIL, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA,
PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:
AYES- BRUNNER, NADEL, QUAN, BROOKS, REID, CHANG, AND
PRESIDENT DE LA FUENTE
NOES-
ABSENT-
ABSTENTION-
ATTEST:

LATONDA SIMMONS
interim City Clerk and Clerk of the Council
of the City of Oakland, California



